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Memo 
To: SecureLogix® Customers 

From: Jane Byrne, Product Manager 

Date: December 14, 2006 

Re: Change in Daylight Savings Time 

Beginning in 2007, the United States and its territories will see Daylight Savings time 
extended by about a month.  For those areas that observe DST this means in 2007, daylight 
time begins on March 11 and ends on November 4 while in 2008, daylight time begins on 
March 9 and ends on November 2.  This change is in accordance to an energy bill passed by 
the U.S. Congress in 2005. 
 
To ensure the ETM® System properly transitions to the new start and end dates, 
SecureLogix® recommends customers apply a patch to the Java Runtime Environment (JRE) 
– an application which was included with the ETM® System when it was first installed.  
Detailed instructions on how to obtain and install the JRE patch will be available through the 
SecureLogix® online Knowledge Base (http://support.securelogix.com/knowledgebase.htm) 
in February 2007.  
 
If you have questions, please contact our Customer Support team at 
support@securelogix.com or toll free 1-877-752-4435. 
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